THE CiTY OF SAN DIEGO
OFFICE oF CoUNCIL PRESIDENT GEORGETTE GOMEZ

NinTH DisTRICT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 31, 2020
TO: Honorable City Councilmembers
FROM: Council President Georgette Gémez, District 9 -‘»L*\ #"""/"é{ "’fi‘& — )
SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the City Council

The City Council will convene for a Special Meeting on Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. or soon
thereafter to discuss and take action on the following items:

= 101 Ash Street Project Status Update and Next Steps.

* Fourth Amendment to the Property Management Agreement between CBRE, Inc and the City
of San Diego for the management of 1200 Third Avenue, 201 A Street and 101 Ash Street.

* Resolution Asserting the City's Authority to Protect the City's Streets and Other City Areas
Without Intervention by Federal Law Enforcement Officers and Affirming First Amendment
Rights of San Diegans

* Recommendation of Terms for Inclusion in Gas and Electric Franchises.

This Special Meeting of the City Council will be held in Council Chambers on the 12 Floor of the City
Administration Building at 202 C Street, San Diego, CA 92101. City Councilmembers may be
participating by teleconference due to the current State of Emergency from COVID-19 and in the
interest of public health and safety. Members of the public are directed to the “COVID-19 PUBLIC
SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING COUNCIL MEETING ACCESS AND PUBLIC COMMENT" on the
City of San Diego's website (https://www.sandiego.gov/city-clerk/officialdocs/council-agendas-
minutes-results) for information on alternatives to in-person attendance for viewing and
participating in City Council meetings.

If you have questions, please contact Jenny Yoo Williams, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-533-
3920 or williamsjy@sandiego.gov.




